Nour Dahouk



Undergraduate with 6 months experience at Moulin d'or, and almost a year of experience as a cashier in Secrets. Highly competent, hardworking, fast learner and detail-oriented with the capacity to analyze problems and the ambition to achieve higher career goals.



Education:

French High school diploma SG Grade: 16.00/20

• 2018-2019, Collège Sacré Cœur Gemmayze

First year in engineering

2020-2021, École Supérieur d'ingénierie Beirut (Esib, USJ)

Third year in Computer engineering

• 2021-present, Cnam Liban



Experience:

December 2021-May 2022 Moulin d'Or Mazraa Pastry section

- Organizing and cleaning section
- Selling cakes, donuts, oriental sweets, etc
- Customer service

September 2022- present Secrets cakes Sanayeh

Cashier and Sales

- Organizing and selling cakes
- Taking orders, processing and receiving payments
- Providing customer service
- Keeping track of deliveries

Skills:

Hardworking Fast learner Willingness to learn Trustworthy Time management Computer Skills Responsible Meticulous



Languages:
Proficiency in Arabic, French and English.